OIL CONSERVATION CaMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

Bovember 18, 19EL

Mr. Clvde Phillips
Consolidated 0il & Gas, inc.
p.0 Box 20341

Farmington, New Mexico

Re+ Consolidated 0il & Gas inc.
#1 Baird, B-4-3IN-13W

Dear Mr, Phillips:

The enclosen packer leakage test report for subject well has
some pressure discrepancies as shown on the test report.

The prrassure of 1358 poie ceums hiat for the Mesaverde Formation
Ta the arce af this we'l, This highest pressurs of record in this
iz 862 nsic for this well,

Pl-ass chect vour field notes and resubmii the packer leakace test.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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